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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:    Independent Transportation Surtax Oversight Board  

FROM:   Angela J. Wallace, Transportation Surtax General Counsel  

DATE:  January 17, 2020 

RE:  Transportation Surtax Ordinance Revisions 
 CAO File:   
 
 
On January 10, 2020, the County Administrator and the County Attorney met with the 
Chair of the Oversight Board to discuss the Oversight Board’s concerns regarding several 
proposed revisions to the Transportation Surtax Ordinance.  The County Administrator 
and the County Attorney proposed certain revised language, and further revised that 
language as a result of the dialogue that occurred during the meeting.  We believe the 
final language, which has been incorporated into the attached draft, fully resolves the 
concerns expressed by the Oversight Board. 
 
Most of the changes shown in the attached draft are in response to issues raised by 
representatives of the Broward League of Cities and the City of Sunrise (the changes are 
tracked to permit further dialogue with those entities).  We are sending the complete 
document so you can see that these other changes should not cause any concern for the 
Oversight Board.  To facilitate your review, we call your attention to the following 
paragraphs: 
 

1. Paragraph (g) on page 5 – we have eliminated all proposed changes and have 
restored the language that appears in the current, unamended ordinance; 
 

2. Paragraph (i)(1) on page 13 – the shaded language addresses the input of the 
General Counsel when the Oversight Board is facing a question of statutory 
interpretation in terms of project eligibility, and requires that the Oversight Board 
give “due consideration” to the General Counsel’s legal opinion; 
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3. Paragraph (i)(1)a. on page 14 – the shaded language reinserts into the ordinance 
that the Oversight Board’s written notice that a project or expenditure is eligible 
may contain Oversight Board recommendations regarding ways to improve the 
project or expenditure; and 
 

4. Paragraph (k) on pages 15-16 – The shaded language states that the Oversight 
Board can select its own professional accountants/auditors who will be retained by 
the County (as a matter of law, the County must be the contracting party) and 
specifies the role to be played by the Office of the County Auditor in assisting the 
Oversight Board in its selection and in ensuring the selected contractor(s) achieve 
the Oversight Board’s audit and review objectives.   

   
 

We hope and trust these revisions fully allay the concerns you have expressed.  This item 
is scheduled to be considered by the County Commission on January 28.  If you have 
any remaining concerns, please let me know so we may determine whether those 
concerns can be expressed before the County Commission on January 28 or whether 
they are more appropriately addressed at the next Oversight Board meeting on January 
30, in which event the County Administrator and County Attorney will seek to delay 
consideration by the County Commission until the Commission’s February 11 meeting. 
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration of this matter.  Please feel free to call or 
email me (954-357-7613 or ajwallace@broward.org) or Andrew Meyers, the County 
Attorney (954-357-7601 or ameyers@broward.org) with any questions or concerns 
regarding this matter.  
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Transportation Surtax General Counsel  
 
 
 
CC: Andrew J. Myers, County Attorney 

Bertha Henry, County Administrator 
Gretchen M. Cassini, MAP Administrator  

mailto:ajwallace@broward.org





































